County of Riverside
JUVENILE JUSTICE and DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

JIDPC Quarterly Inter-Agency Meeting
AGENDA

April 10, 2025, 1:30 PM

Rustin Conference Center (Entrance 1)
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507 (Room #TBD)

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
Welcome / Introductions / Roll Call

Public Comments (2 minutes per person)
Motion to Approve Agenda — April 10, 2025
Motion to Approve Minutes — October 10, 2024

= A

Presentation: Children's Crisis Continuum Pilot Program - Department of Public Social
Services (DPSS), Nicole Ford

7. Review general program metrics, successes, and challenges: comments, programs and
latest reports from department heads or assigned designees of:

Riverside County Superior Riverside County Juvenile Riverside County

Court Defense Panel Division of Victim Services

Riverside County District Riverside County Department Riverside County

Attorney of Public Social Services Correctional Health Services

Riverside County Probation Riverside County Office of Riverside City Police

Department Education (RCOE) Department

Riverside County Public Riverside County Sheriff Riverside University Health

Defender Department System — Behavioral Health

Riverside County Counsel Riverside County EDA/ Riverside Community Care
Workforce Development Licensing

Youth Program Guests:

A Better You Neighborhood College Big Brothers Big Sisters of
Access California Oak Grove Center Orange County & the Inland
Kids in Konflict Operation Safe House Empire

Kindful Restoration The Happier Life Project Voices for Children

8. Adjournment

9. NEXT QUARTERLY MEETING: July 10, 2025, 1:30 pm

JIDPC e P. O. Box 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e 951-358-7022 e cymagill(@rivco.org




Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Prevention Commission
Chris Collopy Chair

Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

JIDPC Quarterly Inter-Agency Meeting
Minutes
October 10, 2024
Location: Rustin Conference Center (Entrance 1)
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507

IN ATTENDANCE: Paul Parker, Laurel Cook, Michael Belknapp, Amanda Wade, Pam Torres, Alida Torres, Patricia Watson, Joshua
Angell, Cari Shepherd, Rachel Ligtenberg, Roxana Alcon, Joelle Moore, Allison Donahoe-Beggs, Carolina Ayala, Bruce Fordon,

Melanie Thomas, Cynthia Magill, Deanna McCarty, Kristin Brooks, Janine Moore, Norma Biegel, Ernesto Rodriguez, Kathleen
Rodriguez, Natasha Dunlap

Unexcused / Excused Absence: Christopher Collopy (Excused), Georgia Hussein (Excused)

Appilicants: Jay Franklin, Bobby Wheeler, Brian Ortiz, Daniel Marmolejo

1. Welcome / Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance

a. The meeting began with welcoming remarks from Commission Vice Chair Paul Parker.

o V.C Parker welcomed participants and invited introductions.
o The meeting started at 1:37 PM with a guorum present.
o Commissioner Torres led the Pledge of Allegiance.
o Commissioner Torres introduced her sister, Alida, who has 48 years of experience in architecture, particularly in

schools. Alida expressed admiration for Commissioner Torres's work and interest in contributing.
2, Public Comment

a. V. C. Parker invited public comments. No comments were made.
3. Approval of: October 10, 2025, Agenda
o Commissioner Pam Torres made a motion to approve the agenda, which was seconded by Commissioner Patricia
Watson. V. C. Parker confirmed the affirmative vote: The ayes have it and the motion was accepted.
4. Approval of: October 11, 2024, Quarterly Meeting Minutes

o Motion to approve agenda made by Commissioner Pam Torres, seconded by Commissioner Patricia
Watson. V. C. Parker confirmed the affirmative vote: The ayes have it and the motion accepted.

Presentation: Kindful Restoration - Co-Executive Director, Ernesto Rodriguez and Co-Executive Director, Kathleen Rodriguez

a. Overview and Highlights:

b. Ernesto Rodriguez gave a detailed update on Kindful Restoration’s current programs and initiatives. Kindful Restoration
is @ grassroots nonprofit located in Riverside, operating under the Community-Based Organization (CBO) initiative. The
organization began with programs for incarcerated individuals and has since expanded its services.

o The program structure includes three main pillars. The first pillar focuses on foundational programs, which
emphasize Mindful Kindness, education on domestic violence, and awareness of electronic contraband. The
second pillar is the Peer Mentor Leadership Program, which employs the Cultures of Collaboration model,
allowing participants to lead and connect with staff and those who are incarcerated. This leadership encourages
positive cuitural changes within facilities. The third pillar involves certifying individuals as Peer Support Specialists,
equipping them for meaningful jobs after release and supporting their personal growth and change.

o Kindful Restoration is currently collaborating with CDPO Daniel Castaneda to apply their youth program model in
three juvenile facilities. This process comprises three approval phases and ongoing workshops that adapt the
program for unique institutional environments. The youth program aims to combat gang involvernent and raises
awareness of gang-related issues, reflecting insights gained through their work with youth affected by the system.

o Programs and services are available for adults and youth, including substance abuse counseling, anger
management, education on domestic violence, digital literacy, financial literacy, and community health worker
services. Kindful Restoration uses a grassroot, relational approach to build trust with participants, addressing
personal and behavioral issues. The organization works closely with youth and their parents to tackle the root
causes of problematic behavior. An example includes a youth whose attendance at school improved significantly
due to collaborative efforts, leading to additional services like tattoo removal and firefighter training enrollment.
Programs are inclusive and embrace a diverse range of cultures, genders, and ethnicities.

o The staffing consists of six core members with various qualifications such as Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialist
certifications and community health worker credentials. Technical support from DHCS ensures adherence to
policies and procedures, emphasizing the importance of lived experience in the effectiveness of the staff and
volunteers. The team includes several advisory members who provide additional expertise.

o Kindful Restoration actively engages in community advocacy, attending Sacramento meetings and grassroots
events to strengthen partnerships and enhance youth programs. All services are free, funded through Medi-Cal

;

JDPC ¢ PO BOX 1260. Riverside. CA 92502 e {851) 358-7022 & cvmagill@riven ore



Riverside County

luvenile Justice and Delinguency Prevention Commission
Chris Collopy Chair

Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

o}

billing, grants, and support from the Kinder Foundation. They adopt innovative funding strategies to ensure
accessibility for those in financiai need. The organization is also integrating technology, using Slack for consistent
engagement with youth, tracking their progress, and promoting peer mentorship.

Success stories highlight positive outcomes, such as a former incarcerated individual now working as a case
manager, showing the lasting impact of their reentry programs. Future goals include expanding staff numbers
from six to fifteen within six months and initiating Enhanced Care Management (ECM) services in partnership
with several health networks, eliminating the need for external referrals. Mr. Rodriguez informed the group that
he has recently been appointed as District 1 Representative for the JICC.

Commissioners expressed gratitude for Kindful Restoration’s contributions and invited them for further updates.

6. Department of Behavioral Health - Deputy Director, Children’s Services, Janine Moore
a. Updates / Highlights:
b. Deputy Director Janine Moore introduced herself and expressed gratitude for attending. She mentioned that there
were no specific updates on current Behavioral Health initiatives, but affirmed that the department is involved in
ongoing activities and is open to collaboration.

o

o

She commended Kindful Restoration for achieving Medi-Cal certification, highlighting it as a significant
achievement. Deputy Director Moore discussed potential collaboration on services for incarcerated and formerly
incarcerated youth and adults, stressing the importance of peer support roles.

She plans to connect individuals in the Behavioral Health system with Kindful Restoration to consider
collaboration and resource sharing. Additionally, she will arrange visits to Kindful Restoration programs.

V.C. Parker remarked on the value of such meetings for creating connections that might not happen otherwise.

7. Riverside County Office of Education (RCOE) - Dr. Deanna McCarty, Executive Director Alternative Education
a. Updates / Highlights / Data Report:
b. Dr. Deanna McCarty introduced Dr. Kristin Brooks, who has a long history in education, including roles as a speech
pathologist and Director of Special Education. Dr. Brooks has worked with the California Department of Education on a
statewide inclusion grant. Dr. McCarty updated attendees on RCOE data focusing on court schools, with no data

included from community schools or the Desert Edge School jail program, to promote transparency regarding court
schools,

(o]

RCOE has launched a new semester of dual enrollment with the University of California, Riverside, offering courses
in cybersecurity and ethnic studies. Work is ongoing to develop more options related to the Pathways to Success
program, although there are challenges in gathering data due to issues with platform management outside RCOE's
control.

In terms of course passage rates, |ast academic year, students had a 96% passage rate in courses that met A-G
requirements, ensuring they remain eligible for further education.

A new education code, AB 2181, effective January 1st, removes the reduced credit track for juvenile court
students. Graduating students must now earn 200 credits, which opens up more opportunities for Career and
Technical Education (CTE) electives and better prepares them for college and careers. Legislatively, the original
reduced credit tracks aimed to help students avoid credit deficiencies but led to early graduations, complicating
programming for probation and support services to meet student needs.

Anticipated trends include higher enrollment as students will take longer to meet traditional credit requirements.
This increase will not increase the number of adjudicated or incarcerated students but will decrease early
graduations. Enrollment data will be tracked to see the effects of these changes, which are expected to improve
educational options and align better with probation needs.

In social-emotional learning, results from the Panorama Screener highlighted emotional regulation, growth
mindset, self-efficacy, and social awareness, revealing areas that need improvement. Growth mindset scores were
around 51% at AMC-YTEC, 45% at L. Smith, and 43% at SW, while the national average for social awareness is
about 67%.

Lastly, updates on student interventions focused on enhancing support for behavioral, academic, and English

language development, especially for English language learners, to address barriers and ensure continued
support.

c. Discussion Topic: Incident Reporting on School Property

s}

V.C. Parker asked about a concern from Commissioner Colby regarding school resource officers not reporting
certain incidents to improve public perception.

JIDPC @ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 @ {951) 358-7022 e cvrmagill @ riven are



Riverside County

luvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Chris Collopy Chair

Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

o Dr. McCarty mentioned difficulty in finding the specific interview mentioned. She explained her efforts to
investigate by checking sheriff interviews and consulting the public liaison. Dr. McCarty requested more details to
identify the source and noted no definitive information was found despite communication with the
superintendent’s office. She clarified that law enforcement decides on charges related to school incidents, not
schools.

o V. C. Parker acknowledged Dr. McCarty's detailed presentation and thanked her for the clarification. He invited
final questions, and hearing none, he concluded the discussion.

8. Department of Public Social Services (DPSS): Deputy Director Children's Services, Allison Donahoe-Beggs
a. Updates / Highlights / Data Report:
b. Deputy Director Allison Donahoe-Beggs shared data on child welfare referrals for the last three months,

© Referrals typically drop in summer when schools are closed. In September 2024, there were 3,600 hotline
referrals; August had 2,964, and July had 2,273. Compared to 2023, there is a slight year-over-year increase in
referrals. Response priorities include immediate reactions within 24 hours and mid-responses within 5-10 days,
while non-abuse or neglect cases are screened out.

© Abuseis categorized into physical, emotional, neglect, sexual abuse, and “other” (e.g., sibling at risk), with neglect
being the most reported. In September 2024, 97 youth exited placements through adoption, reunification, or
emancipation. There are currently 2,000 youth in in-county placements and 871 in out-of-county placements.
Summer 2024 saw five CSEC referrals in June, four in July, and seven in August, with a total of 143 identified CSEC
youth. Current STRTP placements dropped to 91 youth, with stays longer than six months needing Deputy Director

approval, and there are over 1,000 youth in relative placements and 1,500 in resource homes, with ongoing efforts
to increase relative placements.

¢. Harmony Haven Updates
d. Summer 2024 Data:
o Location: Beaumont; former Childhelp campus.
o Purpose: Transitional shelter for youth awaiting permanent placement (e.g., foster homes, relative placements,
STRTPs).

©  Current Census: 32 youth, with some placed in alternative settings (e.g., hotels) due to behavioral challenges.
e. Staffing and Training Enhancements:

© Residential Care Workers have been reclassified from Social Services Assistants. Staff receive Pro-ACT training
focusing on de-escalation and crisis communication. Radios and codes aid communication. Shift Pass-Down
Meetings occur 2-3 times daily. Hiring for Social Worker llls continues while monitoring caseloads.

f. Partnerships and Resources:

© Beaumont Unified School District: New MOU for on-site educational programs.

o Behavioral health support includes on-site therapy from Monday to Thursday, monthly therapy dog visits, and a
drug prevention program with activities for youth on Friday nights. The DPSS Office of Wellness provides on-site
coaching for staff and youth twice a month.

© Quarterly meetings with probation will focus on better collaboration and addressing issues, including those
related to Harmony Haven. The next meeting is on November 13, 2024,

0 Additional resources include CPI Nonviolent Crisis Intervention Training, noted by Division Director Rachel
Ligtenberg as helpful for staff managing youth in crisis.

g. Discussions and Q&A:

o  Extended Stays at Harmony Haven: Commissioner Wade asked about youth staying more than five days. Deputy
Director Donahoe-Beggs responded that about 20-25 out of 30 youth often stay longer than three days due to
behavioral challenges or placement delays.

o Youth Returning to Harmony Haven: V.C. Parker inquired if youth frequently return after placements. Donahoe-
Beggs noted that recidivism is common and stated that efforts are being made to stabilize placements by ensuring
services are available and holding regular provider meetings.

o Incident Reporting and STRTP Protocols: V.C. Parker expressed concerns about delays in reporting violent
incidents, specifically about Harvest Safe Haven. Dona hoe-Beggs explained that facilities must file Special Incident
Reports (SIRs) promptly and notify DPSS of serious injuries or risks, involving police or paramedics as needed. CCL

Manager Natasha Dunlap added that proper emergency intervention and de-escalation procedures help manage
incidents.

JIDPC & PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 & {951) 358-7022 e cymaeill@rivco.ore



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Chris Collopy Chair

Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

o  STRTP Capacity Limits: V.C. Parker noted concerns about STRTPs being limited to six residents, which Deputy
Director Donahoe-Beggs clarified as true for individual homes, but larger agencies may operate several homes
with this cap. V.C. Parker inquired about a facility with 72 residents identified it as Oak Grove, now classified as a
group home. Natasha Dunlap stated that some STRTPs, like Father’s Heart Ranch, can accommodate 16 residents.

o V.C. Parker commended DPSS for their dedication to supporting youth and highlighted the need for continued

collaboration and effective communication in addressing challenges to further improve service delivery and
ensure youth safety and well-being.

9. Office of the Public Defender - Joelle Moore (SPARK Team)

a. Updates / Highlights / Data Report:

b. Ms. Joelle Moore, Supervising Deputy Public Defender, leads the Juvenile Unit and the countywide SPARK unit. She
presented updates on SPARK's data report alongside Senior Paralegal Roxana Alcon.

©  SPARK client numbers are steady but showed a slight decrease in new clients during the summer when schools,
a primary source of referrals, were closed. However, following the return to school, there has been an increase in
cases involving school-related incidents. During the summer, social workers focused on housing and job
opportunities for youth, successfully securing three housing vouchers in Coachella Valley.

o Regarding case numbers, there have been 335 new cases in the Southwest region and 197 in Riverside, with more
new clients in the Southwest. Referrals to social workers increased, but referrals for education services declined
during summer breaks.

o The SPARK team collaborates with various organizations and is working on a.centralized resource platform for
community access. They aim to strengthen connections with community organizations and explore expanding
SPARK services into institutional settings. The team will participate in the Justice System Symposium and the
Coachella Valley Behavioral Health Open House, which will feature a new facility for adolescents.

o Operationally, SPARK resource attorneys attended two [EP meetings in one day and engaged in a board meeting
to enhance service access for youth, Changes are being made to improve the outcome data collection system for
better measurement of results. Detailed metrics from upcoming reports are expected by the end of the year.

¢. Discussions and Q&A:

o Commissioner Wade asked about how accessible the resource list will be for law enforcement agencies and noted
that some police departments do not have diversion references for youth interactions. Joelle Moore responded
that the list is being compiled with probation and is nearing finalization, aiming for wide accessibility. She
mentioned that it is linked to a recently closed RFP for a community-led diversion model.

o Commissioner Wade expressed interest in using the list to help police departments guide youth conversations
effectively. Ms. Moore agreed on the importance of sharing the list with law enforcement and highlighted efforts
to improve access.

o Ms. Moore thanked attendees and reaffirmed their commitment to supporting youth and building community
connections, with further updates to follow.

10. Voices for Children — Advocacy Supervisor, Melanie Thomas

a. Updates / Highlights:

b. Melanie Thomas provided updates on Voices for Children’s progress toward its 2024 goal of serving 625 children in
dependency cases. By the end of the first quarter, the organization had achieved 68% of this goal, with the remaining
32% expected to be aided by dual-status cases and occasional straight 600 cases upon request.

o Advocacy staffing is focusing on dual-status cases while addressing broader dependency case needs. Voices for
Children is on track to meet its goals, and future updates will share more on progress and resource allocation,

© V.C. Parker thanked Ms. Thomas for the updates.

i1. The Happler Life Project - Executive Director, Carolina Ayala

a. Updates / Highlights:

b. Executive Director Carolina Ayala provided updates on originations activities and services. )

o The Happier Life Project has recently signed a contract with the Inland Empire Health Plan (IEHP) to start a
Community Health Worker (CHW) initiative. A CHW will work at the Lake Elsinore location to aid in project
development.

o The organization has also been approved as Enhanced Care Management (ECM) and Community Support providers,
with implementation currently in progress.

© They applied for the Community-Led Diversion RFP to bolster their efforts. Additionally, they are working through
the updated three-page probation application for inclusion in the Pathways and Youth Treatment and Education
Center to enhance participation of credible messengers.

JIDPC ¢ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 & (951) 358-7022 & cumasill@riven nro



Riverside County

Juvenile lustice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Chris Collopy Chair

Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

o A successful Recovery Walk in San Jacinto highlighted their community engagement efforts. Ms. Ayala is optimistic
about these new initiatives and partnerships, expecting them to improve their organizational impact and community
support, and will provide future updates on program outcomes.

12. Riverside County Probation (Institutional Services) - Division Director, Rachel Ligtenberg

a. Updates / Highlights / Data Report:

b. Division Director Rachel Ligtenberg introduced herself and provided updates on the department's current status. She
pointed out the high detention numbers as of September 30th, noting that Indio Juvenile Hall is at capacity. The
department is working to optimize bed space across three facilities to manage new intakes effectively.

o The Youth Treatment and Education Center (YTEC) has made progress in reducing its waiting list through a
successful redistribution of youth, with help from Behavioral Health and the Riverside County Office of Education
to enhance client flow. Reports show that the level of critical incidents in facilities is stable, but future statistics
may rise due to population shifts. Partnerships among facilities are crucial to prevent conflicts among youth from
different areas.

o The department has improved the credible messenger program, allowing more service providers access to
facilities. In terms of facility enhancements, YTEC is developing a vocational and training site with a $30 million
budget and additional funding from the state. Both Indio and Southwest Juvenile Halls are also undergoing
construction improvements,

o New transitional programs have been introduced, including expanded housing and less restrictive programming
with new funding sources. The Pine Grove Fire Camp program has grown, with two youths currently enrolled and
another soon to join. Success stories include a young woman who had previously been in the system and is now
working, attending college, and living independently, as well as another youth who transitioned successfully
through collaboration among various services.

o Discussions included the relocation of all female youth to Southwest Juvenile Hall, where they are housed in the
same unit but participate in separate programming. A new safety check system has been installed in the first
facility, with full implementation expected by January 2025. Behavioral health services were also addressed, with
a request from the commission for a 90-day report on statistics concerning drug education and family
reunification.

o Additionally, updates on construction projects were discussed, specifically regarding the vocational center at YTEC
and improvements at other juvenile halls. There was an inquiry about the pool at Indio Juvenile Hall, which
Division Director, Ligtenberg will follow up on. She highlighted the importance of partnerships in dealing with
complex cases and expressed gratitude for collaboration with various departments and community organizations,
reaffirming the department’s commitment to tailored solutions for youth.

o V.C. Parker thanked Rachel for her thorough updates.

13. Riverside County Probation (Field Services) - Assistant Division Director, of Special Services, Cari Shepherd

a. Overview / Highlights / Data Report:

b. Assistant Division Director Cari Shepherd introduced herself as overseeing the Foster Care Resource Family Applicant Unit
and the Aftercare Unit for youth transitioning from commitment settings. She noted that Shannen Crosby has been
promoted to Chief Deputy Probation Officer, leaving the division with no current replacement. She additionally noted that
many executives were also absent today due to attending the Desert Symposium.

o As of the latest report, there are 24 youth in Short-Term Residential Therapeutic Programs (STRTPs), with 2 being
probation-led and 19 DPSS-led. Additionally, 20 youth are in the Extended Foster Care Program, and more are
expected to join soon.

o The division is waiting for a new Division Director to be appointed. V.C. Parker inquired about contacts with the
Rose Again Foundation in Temecula for foster programs, to which no one had direct connections. He plans to
reach out for more information.

14. Operation SafeHouse, Inc. - Norma Biegel

a. Updates / Highlights:

b. Norma Biegel, representing Operation SafeHouse, provided updates on the organization’s activities and the effects of its
services on youth,

o Inthe last three months, SafeHouse served 48 youth, provided 350 bed nights, and delivered over 200 counseling
hours. Ms. Biegel shared letters from young people who benefited from the services. One participant expressed
thankfulness for shelter during difficult times, preventing homelessness, while another described feeling a sense
of belonging and receiving therapy. The stories highlighted the program's positive influence, including better
communication, respect for family, and wise decision-making.

JIDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e cvmarill@riven nre



Riverside County

luvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Chris Collopy Chair

Laurel Cock, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

O Operation SafeHouse staff offer personalized support, including therapy and life skills training, alongside
resources like meals and daily care to foster a nurturing environment. The organization works with families to
restore trust and safety and helps youth understand their roles in family dynamics.

o Youth reported improved mental health and resilience, highlighting self-respect and respect for others, Ms. Biegel
stressed that SafeHouse is more than a shelter; it's a place for youth to feel respected.

o Norma announced a Trunk or Treat event at SafeHouse next Thursday, with vendor spots still available for those
interested.

©  V.C. Parker praised Operation SafeHouse for its significant role in providing safety for vulnerable youth.

15. Community Care Licensing {CCL) - Regional Manager, Natasha Dunlap

a. Updates / Highlights / Data Report:

b. Natasha Dunlap, Regional Manager of Community Care Licensing (CCL), provided updates on facility licensing activities
as of September 30th, including information on pending applications, program statements, and fire clearance statuses,
She addressed questions from the last meeting about facilities that plan to accept probation youth.

o For STRTP and group home licensing updates: one STRTP that was pending fire clearance has now received it,
with a pre-licensing visit scheduled for next Tuesday, and licensing expected by the month’s end for this 6-bed
facility.

o A new 6-bed group home application from September is being reviewed, and updates on probation youth
placements should come by the end of the month. Another 6-bed facility has pending revisions while the analyst
awaits updates.

o Two STRTPs completed pre-licensing inspections last Thursday, with program statements approved and licenses
expected by Monday; both intend to accept probation youth. An additional group home application plans to
submit program statement revisions by October 15th and does not plan to accept probation youth,

o Analysts are managing application reviews and inspections, and there is collaboration with probation to align
facility licensing processes with youth placement needs.

©  V.C. Parker thanked Ms. Dunlap for her detailed updates and responsiveness to questions.

16. Riverside County Counsel: Bruce Fordon, Deputy County Counsel

a. Updates / Highlights:

©  Mr. Fordon reported no updates from County Counsel at this time.

i7. Adjournment:

©  With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:40 PM. V.C. Parker thanked everyene and declared the

meeting closed.

Next Qtly. Meeting: April 10, 2025 / Time: 1:30 pm
Location: Rustin Conference Center (Entrance 1) Room TBD
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507

JDPC ¢ PO BOX 12A0. Riverside €A Q1507 & (GG1) RER_TN3D & murmanillimeh o oo



4/7/202!

Children’s Crisis
Continuum Pilot

Children’s Crisis Continuum Pilot

The Inland Empire Collaborative (IEC) is a partnership between

Riverside (lead county) and San Bernardino Counties coming together
to build a full continuum of care.

Departmental partners for the pilot:
Children Welfare
Probation

RUHS, Department of Behavioral Health




4/7/202!

Children’s Crisis Continuum Pilot

The goal of the Children’s Crisis Continuum Pilot:

Close the gap in the continuum to ensure all placement needs of youth in the pilot are
met at every level.

Seamless transitions from one placement to another with services available
and in place before each youth’s transition.

Children’s Crisis Continuum Pilot

4-year pilot program.
* The pilot will sunset June 30, 2028
4-6 youth will be served at a time in the pilot

Pilot will provide various levels of placements with community-based
supportive services

LS ]



4/7/202.

Children’s Crisis Continuum Pilot

Various Placement levels:

Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU)

Children’s Crisis Residential Program
(CCCP)

- STRTP/E-STRTP

- Enhanced- Intensive Services Foster
Care (E-ISFC)

Comnmmity-Based Supportive Services:

- Expedited Transition Services
(Riverside)

Success-First Early Wraparound (San
Bernardino)

Children’s Crisis Continuum Pilot

Pilot Admissions Team

Determines youth entering the pilot based on the established
criteria. Includes the following representatives :

CCCP Administrator (riv)
Placement Unit (Riva S8)
Probation (riv & sB)

Behavioral Health v, & sg)

Intensive Transition Planning Team

Drives the treatment plan for the youth throughour the pilot.

Inclades the following representatives:

Intensive Care Coordinator men)
Placement Providers

- Service Providers




4/7/202

Children’s Crisis Continuum Pilot

- Current Stumbling Blocks - How to mitigate concerns
* Children’s Crisis Residential Program + TA calls with DHCS
Licensing delays CDSS to re-visit QI process
- FFPSA: QI referral process * CDSS recruitment program — Daley
Lack of Providers : Solutions

Children’s Crisis Continuum Pilot

Next Steps

Finalization of MOQU’s
Partial pilot launch, July 1, 2025




4/7/202!

Thank You

Nicole Ford, MPA
Administrative Services Manager
Riverside County, DPSS
nford@rivco.org




JY FZ0N SE0C/E/E -DBLLG

—

g - u ~ S—
uoiieindod = Aidedes Apeded $821A18S
Bli? jeuonmnsu)

dJy
0
0 0 0 S S S1d-HIS
0 T4 st vt 1] SLd-Hri
0 174 0z ST 113 S1ld-OWV

Uoneindog | " Ajoeden Kibeden weigoig

S|4
34N Jualing paiey Jos4 Sid

[4 T € ot ot J3LA-HIS

0 TE 1€ SE 0s J3LA-ONY
uonejndod Aipede) Ajpeden wieido.id
Us Ny U=44n) paied DJsd J31A

S|419

i | = | 10 B
- | = | © By
(-RE-BN- 8 O

OO | «~ Bl
N | O |~ Bl

114 114 9z 9t a-ONvV

JUBLUBIE(d >w_umn_.mu‘.
Juittepy  Zuniean USLUGILeS  sisisuel] SPIOH 14noH i e uoendod |Ajlaedey T S23IAISS
[ELOHoIpSIANE As9tinoy dplsd 13 g usnng 1USLINY P23z uonualag

Ul Wiles)

1|npy 03 0Py 33BAlId pe

poliajsuel)  Suiptiag sid J3LA Buipusd JJS54

$Z0Z ‘€0 |1udy :1oday snsus) Ajiea
1NINLYVdIa NOILYEOYd ALNNOD IAISY3AIY



§Z0Z/E/t A3Lvadn

SZ-4eIN S¢-924 qg-uef ¥e-22d vC-AON
0 0 0o o 0 o0 0 o 0 0
il : & i d
v S L S

s1dWany apRIns .
sydwany adeds3 u

S84 yInos =

YIUCIAl AQ Sjuapiou| [B21ID HIS

S4B §¢-9=4 qz-uer ¥¢-380 7-NON

[F
ooH oo. 0 0 oo. 0 0 0

sydwany appIng .
¥ v

sydwayyy adeasy m 9

53431 anoA m

YIuoAl Aq sjuapiou] [B21314D Hf

ININLYVdIA NOILLYE0Ydd ALNNOD 3dISHY3AIY

#e-1P0

]
ST
o¢

St

0T

ST

0¢

T4



SZ0Z/€/¥ Q31vadn

SC-4eN §¢-9°4 gc-uer ve-22d Y C-AON

0 o0 0 o- 00 0 o - JI-
sydwany spring . 9 9
6
€T

o

sydwsany adeds3 i

S3Y314 yinoo =

YIUOA Ag Sluapidu| |B2131D DILA-DNY

IN3N1¥Vd3d NOILYEO0Yd ALNNOD 3AISYIAIY

¥Z-1P0

ET

01
ST
o¢
ET4



Probation Foster Youth Data
Feb '25 Mar ‘25 [Apr'25

#of youth in Short Term Residential Therapeutic 57 26 24
JProgram (STRTP)

# of dual status- Probation lead youth 2 P 2

# of youth in Foster Family Agency (FFA) Home [0 {0 fo
I# of youth in Resource Family Home (RFH) 1 1 1

# of youth in Extended Foster Care (voluntary) |14 13 13

# of dual status- DPSS lead youth (not included

; 22 21 25

in any of the above counts)

# of youth placed in-county 2

Probation Foster Youth Data

30
25
20
15
10
5 i 2 2 2
1 . 0 0 O
0 Bl IS .
#of youth in Short  # of dual status- # of youth in Foster
Term Residential  Probation lead Family Agency
Therapeutic youth (FFA) Home

Program (STRTP)

i Probation Foster Youth Data Feb '25

. Probation Foster Youth Data Apr 25

# of youth in

Resource Family
Home (RFH)

14 43 13

# of youth in
Extended Foster
Care (voluntary)

u Probation Foster Youth Data Mar '25

25

# of dual status-
DPSS lead youth
(not included in
any of the above
counts)



Im

From: Dunlap, Natasha@DSS

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 11:12 AM
To: Magill, Cynthia

Subject: JJDPC Updates CCL

This email originated externally from the Riverside County email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
r@@éﬁfﬁé‘*éhe sender and know the content is safe.

Please see below CCL updates since my last update provided on 3/3/25. 2 facilities were issued a
license, and we currently have four pending applications:

e 6 bed GH — This facility was issued a license

" e 5bed STRTP — The reviewing LPA has received updated revisions from their Program
Statement, LPA is reviewing

‘e 6bed STRTP - This facility was issued a license
¢ 6 bed GH — fire clearance denied by fire inspector. Applicant is working on corrections.
e 6 bed STRTP — new application received, LPA is reviewing
e 3 bed GH — new application received, LPA is reviewing
Thanks.

Natasha Dunlap, Regional Manager
Children’s Residential Branch
Community Care Licensing Division
California Department of Social Services
Riverside South Regional Office

3737 Main St Suite 600

Mail Station 29-26

Riverside, CA 92501

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the

.......................................................

.................................



sasod.nd p3isam 404 €0,

SZOT Y24pW - Aupnup(

soL}o wpabo.ad MAVdS

SOIN B0 SAUNOSIY ANV
AJVIOAQY, .a..!mﬁ:.—@...i!..m#w

0 f a

> ‘.\ﬁ

WUSHAATY J0 AENGOD)

WIANIA Drding IH]. S
IO MOTHO AT 55




‘Jodau Aeuenb 3xau Jjay3 Ul pIS9M AQ a|qejieAe epew aq [[IM UOj3ewLIoU] JeY) Pue ‘PIIsap Aq pajiodal pue paujejulewl
‘pajealo pieoqyseq e yZnoayy siej asinosas pue sSupesw ‘sSuluiesy ‘suonejussead uj uoppedisiuied siaquiew wesy 03 paiejad BIBP S123[[02 YUV IS

'S]USLLINOOP [R)IA pUE Slyeuaq aouelsisse dlignd Suluieldo se |jam se ‘swesSoid asn 80uUeISANS IO LY3feay [eyuaw ‘Buisnoy

03 SUOI}9BULD Ym poddns pue aouelsisse [eo1uyoa] apiaoid SISO [BI00S HHVJS ‘Alfleuonippy ‘suoddns peseq-AHUNWWIOD JaYlo pue siojusul
03 SUCIITBUUOD ‘SBRIARDE [BI00S-0.d Ul JUSWIBAJOAUI ‘Suawalinbal palaplo 1Nod Jo uoiajdwo oy (sOg) suoneziuediO paseq AJUNWIWOD

0} S[eLIB§2] PUB LIM SUOIIBIOE||0D SPN|OUl SBDIAISS JS}IONN [BI00S JO EjjRiquun [eiauas ay) Japun saoinies :Alo3ajed SodIAIaS 1940 [BI00S

‘$19pI0 9AN08104d pue sdIysI01eAISSUOD ‘SaNSS] JUBUSY/PIOjpUE| SE Yons sanss| [e8] [euluiio-Uou Jay3o 1o spasu suonesdiuuwi 1oy sjessses uipinoad
pue ‘sanssi AujiqiSije 191ua) jeuoiSoy pueju] ‘spiooas SuiBundxe Jo Suleas yum Sunsisse ‘suoc-ppe Jepusjed Yum sjuesem Sulpuelsino duissaippe
‘s01d0) |eSa] Jo aSuel SpIM B UO SUOHEBYNSUOD WOy aSuel s9o1AI8G [eSa 40 ejjeiquin [e1auas ay) Japun saoinies :AloSeie) seojaies [ede

‘uonenpe.s 104 shkemyied SuiAjuapl pue ‘sadueyo Juswiaoejd JusLU|j0IUS [00YOS
se yons spas JayiQ pue auldiosiq [ooyos ‘(suejd aoruas uio8uo pue ‘suonedlipow ‘suoneulLLIRISp ANIIqBIe ‘SlusIssasse Suneniul Yum Sunsisse
Suipnjour) uoneonp3 |e1oads YHm aoue)sIsse Wiouy s8ues SOIAIRS UONEBIONPT JO ejjeiquin [eieuad ay) Japun saoiues Alodsje) sadlaies uoieanps

"Apuapuadapul 10 AjJUa21INoU0D JUSIP B 0] papinoid 8g UeD SAJIAISS asay|
"SO0IAISS OO [E100S pue sadinieg [eSe ‘saoiniag uoneonp] isedAy aaiuy 03Ul pazIo8e1ed ale Yy dS AQ PaAleoal sjeus)ey eleq dyiveds asiales

'se0IAIes pue Joddns [euonippe 10} Y4V dS O3 %oeq paLiajel aq ued ualo e ‘Ajqisie
a8e Jo poued ayj Sulinp sesLie Paau Mau B 4| US| Yora JO Spadu sy 0} PaIO|iel AJlenpIAIPUI 818 SSDIAISS YHYJS 'SIUdI0 Sunsixe pue suald
Mau yyoq Suipnjoul ‘pouad Suiuodal e Suunp WYy dS AQ panisoal usag aey ey} sjedia el ayl Jo e saumdeo Aioge3ed siy| jpalisjey sjusijD [elol

‘pouad Sunuodas e Suunp Yy dS 01 paiiajel usag aaey 1ey) sjualo anbiun jo Jagquinu [e301 ay) sainded A10891e0 JUBI0 Mau 8y | SjusljD MaN
‘eyep

sijioads @d1Aies pue palisiay SIusi|) [B30] JO JOquUNU 8y ‘SIUsi|D) MaN JO Jeguunu 8y} seljijuspl ey uoieuwLiojul [aaAs|-jusljd syiode.
Apuaiing YYvdS ‘«PFisoM Aq periode. souyew oy uonippe uj ‘weidoid ayy jo uondasul ay3 8suls paajoas sey Suipuodas eyep MYVdS

suonjulyeq - Sunoday ereq MYVIS
"$824N0SaJ AUNWILLIOD

lo/pue |e8a] ySnoiyy sisliieq SUILIODIBAO Uiim 2JUeISISSe Paau oym GZ-9| sade YIno, (AVL) Yinoa a8y |euonisuel] AJunoy spIsianly e

"sjuswadinbau

14N09 10 salHAROe [e100S-0id 10} $82JN0SAI AJUNWILLOD 10/PuUB SPasu yljeay |elolAByaq IO Yijeay [eiuall ‘Uoileonpa Yiim adsuess|sse
paau pue asuayo ue Yiim pasieyo Ajjeurio} ale oym YinoA panjoAul WalsAs adnsnf siusi) (Ad01) 4epuajeq 2ljgnd 8y Jo Sadl0 me e

:sell0893e9 ulew oM} Japun [jej SyualD MHYdS

Apiqisig Muvds



uasa(

9Tl 1Ml

%ED 9 .
S jsamipnog
%ET 95 Sprsionny

Sjual|Dy MaN [pio)

1SSMUINCS  SPISISALY &

(20T y24oW - Aaonupy)

uoibay Aq sjudai|y maN



é8l sjo30 )
8z wesag
%9¢€

89 wemipnog
%ST €6 SpisdoARy

SEVEETE) T

4ssaQ 1samyinos apIsIaAlY « spulld [PioL

(20T ypapW - Aspnupr)

uoibay Aq pasajay sjusn) |p1o|



s

(Bl

IpEIBAY

Ut

oz

9u €€ 00l el
ISaMN0S Masag
01 i

Sl 14 6l Heseq
uopeanp3

14 ol 6T samipneg
$33IAlaS |eBa

gs 6l cs SpisiaARy

SPINAIIG JNIOM [BID0S
S331A13S
43340

|p1dog

(sz0TZ Yy>4oW - Aapnupr)

Kiobaypn~

Aq pajsoanbay sadialag

SIIAIDG
[pbo7

uonLINp3




a8 Suuieny N\
\\_M“o_uaog lo/pue uoijeonpa jo [eAs] soydiy J0) sAemyed BuiAjiuspl Ym 1SISSY SONAID L
4 Y3InoA 104 sedjalas uoppesnpa Suneulplood Ul 3sissy . - :
{ ‘Popeoau se $30143SIpP [00YOS pue [COYIS M 93BIIUNWILUCD uonpINpg Y30
% (uonesnpe [eroads jo mv.ﬂ:ov sedlAles pue sytoddns uonesnpa [eiyualod Ajluspi
f uonenpe.d o} syyed Ajusp|

Asewiwins pue malasd Sp02a4 uoleonpy

ff sp409e. uoneanps jsenbay . > 4

PPTp———_r

YanoA 10} sedialies uolpeosnpe Suijeulpioo uj 3sissy

‘pepesau st JOIH pue s1oLISIP [O0LUIS ‘S|00YDS YIIM 8)EDIUNWILIOD
sjaued uojsindxg je pue sdupssiy euljdiasig jooyss Sulnp YinoA 104 33820ApY
sBunesiy suljd|osiq j[00Y2S§ pUay
Alewiwins pue majaal Spiodal uol}esnp3
spio2a4 uojesnpa jsenbey

*'S82IN0sel pue uoiewIoul ‘suonelnsuos auljdiasip [ooyss

SODIAISG Y
sudpsiq [ooyps |

e &6 © ¢ © ¢ @

‘Pepaau se 30N PUe S39113SIP [O0Y3S ‘S|o0YDS YA 81BDIUNUIWICD «

S82IA18S pue juswade|d u] sedueyd SuieUIPIOOD U] }SISSY S@JIAISG
s3unesw pajejal Ajjeuoiesnps 1ay3o pue

sSuneajy uociBUIWIS}3(] UOIIB}SaJIUBIA .wu:_«wo_n ..._m__u..._,._.._—v YanoA .“x 3_“00”_..& uonRoLONpy _U_uﬂﬁm
papaau se spadxs jeuoneosnpeoysisd Yiim }nsuod pue }ees
s8unasiy (d3[) ueld [euonnesnp3 pazijenpiAlpu] PUSIE PUE SIUBWISSOSSE B3elu|
Atewiuwins pue meinal Aq pamojjo} ‘spiodal uopjesnpse uleigo pue ysenbay
*S891N0Sal puk UoIRLIIOH] ‘SUo|IBYNSU0D uoljesnp] [eiveds

‘YinoA asiwo.id-1e pue yinoA payoedull

2o1sn[ Jo ss@00ns wiel-8uo| 8y} Uo sey spasu jeuoljeanpa jawun Ajsnoiaaid Suissaippe eyl 10edw eapisod 8y e
spaau Jualjo 199w 0} palinbal $82IN0Sa pue aWll} JO JUNOWE SAISUSIX8 8| e
‘spaau 1uai|o [enpiAlpul jo Ajixaidwoo ay| e

:0} pajiwi| 30U 31nq Sulpnjou] ‘suoseal SNOLEA 10} BIBP WYV S Ul peiydijydiy usaq aney sysanbay sasjalag uonesnpy

S9JIAI9E UonBINPY



au|jdipsiq jooyas

(1

isjoYo )

S9J|AJ3S UOjleanp] jepPads  uogeanp3 JBYO »

(sz0Z Yy24oW - Aapnupy)

UMOPD3.IG
S9JIAI9G UonPINP

€9 9IIAIDG UOHBINPF JOYIO
€Z suljdisiqg jooysg
T4 uonoINpy [pivadg

IIAIDS

uonpanp3 jo ad4A|




TTi01

1T %9z CAnugad

8t %9t

rnE8dmSenwoo

uonLRY Ajyauop uopUBY pazienuuy
N P e
x \éﬂ
31T ~4 (i Jaquadzag
- LFT - 3 Aenuer
8T -~-alill X X B Aenugad
T Lot sase)
@ 8 S
t”«._mnawﬂuwm pilatc aid Adenuer nnnuu...ﬁ...ﬂ.wﬂ&n

W 0 " _—— 0
&
& o001 000
M 00z e et vir i s 000'p m,
w
g

00t 0009

sase) uadQ uj uapliy) wspuadaq jerol
St il ST ot S Q
 Jaguwedag
Asenuef

e R | B o 1O

sodesany |esiajay Jano-Alie) + Map

SZ0Z/SO/EO 19180 YSa 2y S2INseadjy 3jeg

S20Z/S/€ 405V«

o 14 SZOZ/S/E  vTOL/PT/IT  ¥20L/YT/IT OE  ¥ZOT/9Z/OT
0 74 SZ0Z/B/T veoz/efor  veoz/efoT 0f ¥zoe/st/8
1] 14 ¥ZOZ/S/CT  veoz/Te/8  wEOT/TT/B OE ¥Z0zT/v/9
z VE ¥20zZ/9T/0T  ¥TZOZ/TT/L  wZOT/TT/L 0E veoz/ET/v
€ 9T ¥20Z/8/8 veoe/e/s veoz/efs SE YTOT/ET/Z
1] {4 vZOZ/TE/L  ¥TOZ/8T/¢  ¥wCOZ/BI/¥ 3 ¥20Z/0E/T
4 81 ¥ZOZ/E/L  tTOZ/TZ/E  VEOZ/IZ/E  W/N V/N

0 34 vZozZ/v/9  veoTfTT/t  veoT/TEft SE ETOR/S/TE
0 [44 ¥zoz/8/s mm _ £20Z/v/ot
0 gzoz/Le/L
0 mno&ﬁ\m

3|npayds SulH Il 4SS
0008 OPPEB RSB0 g lfRTOR) MANBE [P meN gy SO IOR L

9T = UIjPING [eL13aY JaAoiiie) + mapN

ey Jagualag
Asenuep
Aderuga4
mqmto*mz anjiednsaau;
Heis 92wuag aapeBisanu| Jo § .. SUOIEBIISIAU] JO § b S|(eD UIAOH JO #
Aserugag Asenuef Jaquiazeq
3 0 . [ 0
i 0
& . ﬂ
w.. 1] 000t £
L]
. 002 000"y
: ‘
= -
g QDE 0009
0t 8 ] % z 0
13qWalag
Aenuer
Aenigay
adelony |ei1950Y MIN
T L//
| 0T - 8 = 3UYBPIND [BLIABY MaN

QUVOSHSYQ « NOISIAIQ « SADIAHIS « S,NIFUTTIHD » STOT « AUVNYUEI

voday 3ljgnd sSda



SZ0Z/SO/E0 :212Q) Y5442y SauNse3|N 3jes

({len1oy) J8n0 ALieD + M3N © SBUISPIND S30IAUIS AREIISEAU [B113)3Y |BJOL) JBSUIT ~= - v ot ((1eN12Y) SSOIAIBS BARESISIAU] [ELIBJY MBN) JEBUTT - - -
J3AD ALIBD + MR : SBUIIBPIND 522|/3S BAIIRS|ISIAU| [BLIFYBY |BIOL w= S3UIBPING 331AIDS BAIBRSIISIAU| [BUISJRY MAN ~ -
(1eN3oY) 5221A485 BAIIBSIISBAU| |BIIDJBY MBN Ll

(1EMDY) J3A0 AJIED + MBN © SOUI|SPIND Sa%IAIAS BAEFIISOAL] (BLID)3Y [B10) B
S7-G34 ST-UE[ Z-03Q YZ-AON ¥Z-P0 vz-des pz-8ny pZ-INT  pZ-UNf pZ-ARN pZ-idy bZ-IEW

ST-Q3d ST-UBl $Z-33Q YI-AON YZ-00 tI-d3S ¢T-BnY  pTAN  YT-URr vZ-ARW pZ-idv pZ-leW s (i : S : - " 0
¢ 5 R —— 0

S i , v
0t

5t 8 8 5 g

114 ——" : .o

st . T
0€

97

soSelany jei1ajay JBA0-AlIe]) + Map sadesany [B1I3)2Y MIN

S|EADLURY |80 | e BY10
$UXF |80 | wmmmces uondopy s SUOQUILB(Q [B10 ] swmem |eAowiay 10} 3sanbay
JUBLIEAA O/M S[EAOWIAY » - JUBLIEAN/M SIEADLIBY &
Aenigag Asenuer Jiaquianag sieaoway " - o ApoISN) 0 INO Asenugay Iaquianaq
0 I At N I
BN e W - e & 0 “
61 st I3 e 0 B, 2 % 0 | N wo
b i 6¢ ERE bl o Ceticd
08 ; = ‘ oot 96 =
£8 001 =
1493 ¥4 0sT
yTI ozt ovt el 00z G
lusiuade|d m—___u_xm uaspys mu:_hmﬂ_._ ugiuaiag sjeAcWlay

suojidopy

Tz QYVOEHSYQ « NOISIAIQ » SITIAYIS » S.NIYATNHD » STOT +« AYVNYEEIS uoday Aqnd sSda



TT40€E

000'y

SZ0Z/S0/E0 ‘218 YSaLaY SAINSEIN 3jeS

((1EM3Y) SBUIBPING S3OUBS SUINUILOD) JBBUF s+ ((1en1oY) SBUNSPING S321AIS SUINUIRUOTD) JBaUIT =+ ++w<=+

(1en12y) SaUiapING 5821A4aS FUINUIIUDD) b

S3UI[APING SAIAUAS FUINUIIUOD == e

(1em2y) saulfRpINg sa21URS SUINUIU0D) ki SE-934 ST-uel ¥€-32Q vE-AON ¥Z-120 yz-dag
- . _— Ap— Q0
ST-G34 Sz-uer ¥Z-33Q PT-AON ¥Z-120 pz-das
g 0 S
ot 0t
114 ST
O 014
[1]4 14
40 sadelany peojasesy oz 0%
(113 &
S0, F M3 -ALd [
PR oooe oo OV MRMITH Y cost  GBOTMUSGRE” 0
qr safeisny peojase)
€LT 2 J . Jaquiazag
Asenuer 06¥ 494 "L75 uE[ 'TSS 330 RYUN O-UOU 03 paudisse $358I QF IPNPU| I0U 53005
IS 32U BUINUIUGD JO fsse - SISEDJOH L

HEIS B0AIS SNONUJUOY

Aerugay Adenigag Asenuer JELITER T |

939 dO sese) 0 0
30U FUNURUOD JO e Y1 Y m 3 00T
nga4 Asenuer Jaquiazq ..w. ot

- 0 m ST 00z e
[ G w y w
s o . &
2
00z o 5 -
H s : 00€
— SR oo 5 oe e R bttt st ey
SE S 143 TE oov
009
wwxdO SBSE) USDQ Ul UBIPHYD Juspuadaq [e3oL ««Qf 59se] uadQ ui uaupjiy) Juspuadaq jelol
or 0€ oz ot 0 13 74 174 ST ot S 0
S RSk
i R S . ! T
i R s, Aoy
sadeiany 9sel dO {p1y2 Aq) sadesany ase) qr
e (@0) = ~ NOW 243 yam sauydwios uy saugipind asoyy Jupys)|qeyse pue Jupenieas jo d 3y} u) 342 IM,
€2-8T = 11l (dSS) 4auopfaeLd 533jA1as [eos (d0) suojday jeuopes
: - “'_ +081 = i (dSS) s2uoppdeld sa2jA1as |ejd0s (ar) uopjsodsig suns

QYVOEHSYA « NOISIAIC & SFIIAYIS « SINFHATIHD « STOT « AYVNHEIS uoday 2uqnd $5dQ



TTiov

({|en12y) saulapIND S921A18S SUINUNUOD) JBAUNY «-omvene
SaUlBPING SA0IAJAS BUINUIIUOY e =

(|en1oy) saulaping saapuas Fulnuuo) man

S2-92d Sg-uer

¥Z-29Q VI-AON Y70 ¥z-dag

01
ST

0z

YA s28eiany peojase)

AEOET we  BEMUEE o

11 Y e R Jaquianag
oz Asenuer
1 YIA sese)
#E)S 224as Bunuguod Jo - $3587 JO #f Lo
o enigag Asenuef Jaquwaleq
= 0 . " 0
3
5
§ oz
@ &
: 00s g
2 oy R Rt
m '
03 000'T
HIA sase) usdg ul uadpjiy) uspuadag 3oL
ord ST ot S 0
e [RPeom it S R S
: ? cpeew Adenuer
Aeniged
oA
sadelony ase)

SZOT/SO/E0 :918Q Ysalay Sainseay ajes

((1en3av) sauljapIND 532135 SUINUIIUOD) JBBUN] === rene
$3U||2PIND $82IIBG SUINURUOY == ==

(1eN10Y) SBUIBPIND $BJIAITS FUINUIUOY i

ST-q9d S-uer ¥Z-280 YZ-AON 2390 vz-das
- . - [¢]
S N N N N e
Y 41 14" 4" 144 el 0z
o
Of == = Bf o= == o= QF = m= c=Bfr = = =Bfuw co oo GEoo -
Ydd Se8eiaAY PRO[2SED
s PERREL n___&mo;uz_o_...sﬂ ?o...._%-us*r 0
Jaquiadaq
Asenuer
6% SR Asenuga4
Vdd 535e)
tﬁ%ﬁwﬂ&:&ﬁsﬁs Rk
g
2 Q 0
3
8
- . 00z o
- 8
- aov
m- NM T e
Tov 009
vdd sese) uadg ul uasp)iy) wepuadag |e3oL
v1 4 ot g 9 v [4 0
PELHIERET|
Adenuer
Aenigay
Ydd
safelany ase)

% = B
ST-ZT = 1l {4S5) JuopRIRiq $33j0s3s (B0 (HDA) S32.n0S3Y AunuLIO) PuE [AnoA S#-3€ = 1l (d5S) ssuoppaeld sadjases [ejos (Ydd)uopdopy Aduaueunaq Juswsdeid

QYVOEHSYA « NOISIAID « SIDIAYIS » SINTUATIHD « STOT « AUVNYEI

uoday 31|qnd SSda



S202/S0/E0 9180 YS3.)3Y SAUNSEI 24eS

({1emavy) saulaping 5a21AIES SUINUIUOD) JBBUIT «-vveveee {{len1oy) S3UI12PING $821AIBS BUINUIRUOD) BN ««wweeves

SAUIBPING 532IAUBS BUINUIUDD ~=  wew

SaUI|APING SATIAIAS SUINUNUODY w e

(1en1oy) saulapIng $201UaS SUINUNUOD (1enay) mmp__m_u_:w $92I43S BUINUNUCD Lo
§z-ga4 gz-uer tz-23Q yT-AON vZ-1R0 yg-dag S7-994 sg-uer Z-23d ¥Z-AON TR0 vg-das
— 0 a . : 0
o = e i BE B
s AN I ASAGENRBARANER NSt ensan anasa m
S S v S 5 S
o ot
08
00T Pl oo oo P = = copf oo o= e = o= HL— — = 4] -
s ; ”NH dd safelany peojese]
4
SET SET €T
£E8 2 gk 09t pasonio# (gason) manjo ¢ oopliodO wemponu  amo-duedjos
DTN $38ei3AY peOjasE) - R —c S
pasop o . {uadQp) man jo i 1AA0-ALIRD JO # © - Aenuer
osw ooy 0sg 00§ 0s7 007 0sT oat 08 0 T Ghsdsciauiiusiiacsnd ’ Aseniga4
0o dd sasen
Jaquiadaqg
Bu i meni
- tﬁwﬁwm INUQUO) 4O i o
o TR e | e € o _\ 0
Y
y R §
§ Aenugady 5 oz =
m, 00T &
U.-EZ“UQWU n oy ]
g
=09 00Z
orT 0t 00T 08 09 or 114 0
Jsquianag
s v € z : 0
Asenuep
Jaquisdeg
Aienigaq Asenuer
L i SR e . M
HTdN
sadesany asedy dd
safelany ase)
0ZT = 11l (dSS) J2uoppIRId SRIJAIIS [2[20S (DTHN) SdiysuepJens [eSa) pajejay-uoN 81 - 9T = II/1 (dSS) JouopIILId SIIJAIBS [B120S (dd) IUAWIRI AdUBUBULIR] N

11409 QYVOEHSYQA « NOISIAIT &« SIDIAYIS « S,NIFUATIHI « STOT « AYVNYEEI yoday 21jqnd SSdd



SZ0Z/SO/E0 ;9180 Y53443Y S2UNSEIA BJeS

Sejuaniad pue sjunca ajepdn Jsow By da s|eon) ¢S 210N
%L'6 SRR S e TY 109 REOENE/ET B SLOZFOAD ;  JUSWIHEBLYEIA] JO BDUBLINSSY 2§
00T/L0°6 H00T/0°L M0OT/E'S 5§ YZ0Z/¥E/2T o3 vEge/rorio ¥9D. 4050 U] M1 IN -3
%gHy g %E'E B89t 202 fEif2T G pEOESTO 10 ; ; ; E.&wnw udwsdeld -4
%9'S %6°L iy 20T/ 1E/TT O T20Z/F0/T0 SYWIOW 2T Ulyim Aua-ay -d
%T'SE &ga% ‘ SyjuBL 2T Uj AduduewLISg - .E

i A % ? 8Ly - S A e A St 53 i w_maw T..__ﬂ cm_..u el

%006
%001
%0°'06
%0°'06
%006
xa am

paso]s ased - ase 0] ajo0woid 03 UOIIBPUIWILIOIBS NASe s

1T e BRI an BE B YT 551 = :ﬁm ySiH Asep 10 ._n_: 2Je jeu sjeusRydy _uusa:ﬁa:m
[ Nenaapd | Auenuer ] qu220 Y e AP UE (RS R 0L (O AR Bl R RS G
%L'v8 1€8 %T'SL . %S5'8S 128 uonajdwio) 03 awit] JudWSsassy A1ajes Nas
%LT s - AR S+ 1) 4 %6'Sy L1657 ; ; ity (sAep +5y) ;2q |eisayey Aq suonednsaau) usdo
%I'v6 $0€'T %L'S6 i %0'v6 SZET (SZ) BWOH Ul YINOA 10 S19BIUC) 3084-03-338]
. %E'V6 VT . %69 9T %6'96 §05C (42) wawadelq uj YINOA 104 SIPEWOY 30ej-0}-30e4
%p'09 mmm %128 * %9'8L 580°T #aot (Z) [e11349Y A — 19€IUO) PaIB|LIO) 151(4 JO SSUlAILL

%TT6. S i;un.mm LZE  KOUEE  LYE e (qz)(eusqay Ag —1euo) peisduio) s jo ssausuiL
_ .. 4 ‘ AUaWpIeUBIAoSET/IEARIRd

09

QYVOBHSYA « NOISIAIQ + SIJIAYIS « S.NFYTTIHD « STOT « AVNYEIS yoday Jjqnd §540



SZ0Z/S0/ED :238Q Y5249 SAINSEDIN 3JES

(42) 3uawade|d Ul HINOA 1O} SIIBIUOD 8384-0)-00 =

j8ie] AJUNOT e (SZ) BULOH Ul YN0, o) SIDBIUDD 3I8Y-03-208 e 1adie] Auno) s
3 ] “3 b = ® 2 L ¥ ¥ b b ] ] 2 ¥ 2 2 R = b 2 S 2
%008 $.0°08
%0'06 R %006
// i i
%0'00T %0001
{Sz) aWOH Ul YINOA 10} S10BIU0D 32B}-01-33B4 (47) uaWwa2e|d Ul YINOA 40} SIIBIUCD 858)-03-3084
18die L AJUNOY o Aeq 07T (az) |e1ajoy Ag ~ J2E3UOD PAIBIAWOT 35I| 4O SSBU[BLULY wome 19818 AJUNOD s s1elpaww] {QZ} [eA3)3Y A — 1PEWOD PAIBIWIOD 15114 JO SFRUJB)L =
B i =] z > = 2 = =
¢ ¥ § & § £ ¥ £ § & 3§ & : ¢ § £ 3§ ¥ ¥ § ® §F 2 &
& & [ ® 2 R L4 2 5 & 2 2 & & 2 g 2 2 g ] 5 g 2 P
%0°05 %0°08
%009
%000
0706
%008
%006
%0001 %0007

Aeqg 0T (Qz) [euaay Ag — 1083U0D Pa33|dWo] 15114 JO SSAUBWIL Seipawiw (Qz) [21342y A — 1983UOD PIIBIAUIO) 15414 JO SSRUIBLIIL
T auawageuE|A 9se)/|elialay
$2.NSDIN. 22UBUII0LISd,

woday Jjgnd sSda

AYYOHHSYA « NOISIAIQ & SIDIAYIS « SINIUATIHD « STOT « AUVNHEIS

Tt L



SZ0Z/S0/EQ :918Q YSa. 3y SIINSEIA 3JeS

19348 AJUNOY s uo3|duse) 0} Buli1 JUBUISTISHY ALRJES INOS e 1981e] AJUNOY s (sAzp +5t) 21eq [ELjeY A SUOREISIAU) UBdQ e

4] i g 8 2 2 [ g 2 2 b ¥ & 5 S & ¥ 2 R 2 5 £ § 2

%008 %070

%0°S

%0°09 %007

#OST

%004 %002

%0°5Z

%008 %0 08

%0°SE

%006 %0°0F

%0°SP

%0'00T %0'05

uopadwo) 03 awy| uawssassy A1a4es Nas (sAep +G) 21eq |esiaay Aq suoniedisaau] usdo

" uaageue A 'ase/IELRIY
5210382U22UB 10 H2 )

woday J|qnd $Sdd

QYVOGHSVYA « NOISIAIQ « SIDIAYIS « S.NIFYQTIHD « STOT « ABVYNYEIS

1r4o8



§Z0Z/S0/€0 :218Q Y5344y SINSEIA 8485

"|esapad BuIap 10N 110Q pay
‘jesapa4 Buipasaxa Jo Buasp 100 UIAID,

[CICT-CE - BIUIO[BD womms  BPISITAJY wos |e13pad - BIUIOJED s BPISIBALY

P s = - Z =z PO e 2 % o z2 w _ 2 T - Z w

$ 5 553588 :§fsfs 5§88 :55838¢8¢§ gy c5FsEgc5Fifefy eyl d
Ee B8RS EREEeRRERREREREERSBERERGE S PR EREEREORESE LSRR RSRRERRERERREE
(/¥4
o
09
08
00T
ozt

2402 ut SADP POOOOT 43d SUOHDZIWIIIA
juawulealljeln 4O aduadinday (7S QUBD 181504 Ul Juawilesll|e (1S
|BIBPAG rns«  BIUIO|jRD s BP|SIBAJY |BIBPaY moan  RRUOYJED e APISIAAY |esapag - - BlUWIOjED === BPISIAAIY <

o = 2 g = T O = =] = T O w w Z g v v T g w = ¥ 0o w z o g v =« ZE 0o w = 2 0 p = 2 QP s = 9@

FESIREEEREEERELTRE SRR EEREEREEREEREE EEREEREEEREERREEE
PREREEIEDENEERIRERRS S N RRBRRBERBERBEBEHEGSEEGR B R ERRBERBREEREEBEIIERB B
oo %00 %00
“Hs0 %0'T %0'S
o't e %007
WL A e e T e %051
= = o

: 5
. %0'ST
O o fﬁ\l!g B . .
@ e “%S'E - e %DOE
—— s %0zl s o ; et - %0'SE
e e ek i s T Sy F0'¥T %0°0%
§0'S %0'9T %0'SH
A1I[1ge1s JuaWade|d (Gd 2187 12)504 03 Ajus3ay vd

53.N503A AWANNO

woday 3jgnd SSJA

QUVOBHSYQ « NOISIAIQ « SIDIAYIS « SINFUATIHD & STOT « AYVNYES

11406



SZ0Z/S0/E0 '218q Ysayay sunseap 3)

Modey Wooy-3 B WAy SRAO Tasd POTE WH Gn0ID "STHN 43 'dd *Jdd "ANH 'dd/ 44/ 01 = PRI PIMIT
Loday Woow-] 4 W) i1 = PrOjSe) Logedsanu| paglli

win PO O ey

114001 QYYOBHSYO « NOISIAID « SIDIAYAS « SNIYATHD « STOT » AUVNYEIS yoday 2)qnd §Sd(



SZOZ/S0/E0 :93BQ YSa4ay Saunseal ajes

Wy 10 e PAYY ‘Wi G000 ‘DTN D3 "dd ddd "ANH "dedf /N 'O = PEOpSED PAniEm
0day WOOY-J By oy Y = PEORSE Lojed|au] PoIRM

vin Peojse sai) Bisutay

YRS

ey

11| 455 UDiiay AR 5j8Ad1 Tues

= | 02 4o spusi iy l
%6
kN
%LSE

Taagel |

i

#3040 530K IV

HIPE $0°00T %006
uoi¥ay B} *¥0S % 1553 u..ﬁ,_:__m:ﬁu. 30 40 IPUEH 11V, E
[} 1] k4 ] 1]
a 1] t ] A 1]

o W Asa 0 4 e 1 LI PTMTIS
B a0 uspusH N I 1901 (WaS) RO LOWIMO PAIANIS 19 REY T
%006 UORW) O B WIWSSETY KRS NOS
00T {sAp +57) R8Q pusajay Aq ReopERRsInY IGO0

PS03 WA Dasiny
(L s Popu w000 A0S SARYE) B
suapalsans iy

/N

0 WU T W g W 6 W out X of % o o

Tr4011 QUVYOHHSVA « NOISIAIQ « SIDIAYIS « S.NIFHATIHD « STOT « AUVNYEIS uoday 31qnd $S4a



— — | RIVERSIDE COUNTY
— | OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Student Enroliment

INDIO

i -
At

sl 8 Active Students
7.25%)

Special Education

Jurupa ..

24 (23.53%)

English Learner

®oNo ®No
@ Ves @Ves
8 (76.47%) 54 (62.75 1 02
Grade Level
®Giade 12
Gender @ Grade 11
® Male @ Grade 10
@®Female @ Grade 00
%64 ® Grade 08
91 (89.22%) 48 [47.06%) Witadeis
Foster Youth Count
No 87
Yes 15
Graduation Rates & College and Career Readiness *
Panorama Student Surveys Semester 2 ('24-'25)
School Emotion Growth | Self- Self- Social Social
Regulation | Mindset | Efficacy | Management | Awareness | Perspective-
Taking
AMC YTEC 49 (46) 34 (51) | 39(46) | 72(80) 38(33) 31(44)
L.F. Smith School | 25(34) 43 (45) | 39(34) ?‘;5?('72.)“_ _ | 37 (36) 43 (48)
Southwest School | 44 (29) 49(43) | 40(40) | 63 (68) 45 (39) 53 (40)
Green indicates Orange indicates ( ) Semester 1 Scores-not
positive concerns Grayindicates neutral | matched*
County Office DASS Grad Rates College & Career Readiness
RCOE 95.7% (Up 5.2%) 15.6% (Up 11.1%)
OCDE 86% 0%
SBCSS 66% 0%
LACOE 71%/40%/72.4% 2.7%/0%/2.4%

* Results are delayed a year these are from 2023-2024




